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BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNORA STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

ANITA LOCKWOOD July 20, 1993 (505) 827-5800
CABINET SECAETARY

Meridian Oil, Inc.
P.O. Box 51810
Midland, TX 79701-1810

Attention: Donna J. Williams

RE: Unorthodox Gas Well Location; Rhodes "A" Well No. 3,
1140’ FNL - 660’ FEL (Unit A). Section 22, Township 26 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Rhodes-Yates-Seven Rivers Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico.

Dear Ms. Williams:

Additional supporting information will be required for the subject application. Please
submit detailed plats and other supporting documentation pursuant to Parts V.(D), and VI,
and if applicable, VII of Division Memorandum 1-90 (see copy attached).

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

MES/amg

cc:  Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
US Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad



